
SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

February 11, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. 
Silverton Fire District (St. #1) – 819 Railway Ave NE, Silverton, OR 97381 

 

AGENDA 
A copy of the board packet is available at www.silvertonfire.com. In accordance with House Bill 2560, the meeting will be held in 

person & electronically using the Zoom web conference platform. Please submit written comments to 

candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com by 5:00pm on Monday, February 10, 2025. Comments received will be shared with the Board of 

Directors and included in the record. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for the hearing 

impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should contact the Office Administrator 48 hours prior to the 

meeting date at (503) 873-5328 or by email at candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com. 

 

Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09 

Meeting ID: 813 0844 0282 Passcode: 315674 

 
I. ROLL CALL 

Les Von Flue, President  Rob Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer Dixon Bledsoe, Director  

Stacy Palmer, Vice-President  Ryan Bielenberg, Director 

 

II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a) Regular Board Meeting of January 7, 2025 

 

V. OPEN FORUM 
This is the sole opportunity for public comment during this regular board meeting, unless a specific public hearing is scheduled. 

The Silverton Fire District values and encourages public input. Please direct your comments to the Board of Directors as a 

group rather than to individual members. Avoid addressing staff or other members of the audience. Actions on issues raised in 

Open Forum are restricted by the Oregon Public Meeting Law. The Board of Directors may request staff to investigate the 

matter and schedule it for further discussion at a later time. Each individual is allotted three (3) minutes for their comments. 

 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 

a) Board Work Session Discussion 

 

VII. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT 

a) Check Summary 

b) Departmental Expense Report 

c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 

VIII. CHIEF’S REPORT 

a) Chief Report 

 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 

a) 25-26 Budget Calendar Review & Approval 

b) 25-26 Appoint Budget Officer 

c) 25-26 Budget Committee Approval 

 

X. ITEMS PENDING 

a) OGEC Public Meeting Law Training, March 6, 2025 

b) Annual Awards Banquet, February 15, 2025 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT  

https://silvertonfiredistrict.sharepoint.com/sites/Administration/Shared%20Documents/Board/Meetings/Agenda/2024/August/www.silvertonfire.com
mailto:candace.cantu@silvertonfire.com?subject=Public%20Testimony
mailto:cantuc@silvertonfire.com?subject=Board%20Comment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81308440282?pwd=RjhORGZERzVKaEtlMWRPSlowRExqQT09


 

1 
 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 

MINUTES 
 

DRAFTED FOR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND OR CORRECTION 
 

 REGULAR BOARD MEETING      7:00 P.M. January 14, 2025 

 Silverton Fire District Station #8 (Scotts Mills) 
 
 
I. ROLL CALL: 
  
 Les Von Flue, President     Dixon Bledsoe, Director  
 Stacy Palmer, Vice President      Ryan Bielenberg, Director  
 Robert Mengucci, Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 ABSENT:  
  
 Director Bielenberg 
 Secretary-Treasurer Mengucci 
  
 IN ATTENDANCE: 
  

Chief Miles, Office Administrator (OA) Cantu, AC Veit, BC Terhaar, FF Isherwood 
 
II. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: 
 

President Von Flue called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the group in the pledge of 
allegiance.  

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 
VI.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   

 
a) Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 10, 2024 board 
meeting. Vice President Palmer seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 

 
VII. OPEN FORUM: 
 

No comments were made during open forum. 
 

 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

a)  Board Work Session, January 20, 2025 
President Von Flue announced that the board work session scheduled for January 20th was 
cancelled due to the holiday. OA Cantu inquired what dates would work for the board to 
reschedule. The members present agreed that Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday 
mornings would be suitable. OA Cantu will contact absent members to confirm their 
availability. President Von Flue and Vice President Palmer agreed that the chief’s evaluation 

candace
Stamp



 

2 
 

will take place during this meeting. President Von Flue also mentioned that other topics, 
including benefits and wage comparisons, will be discussed at the work session. 

 
IX. FINANCE OFFICER’S REPORT: 

 
a) Check Summary 
b) Departmental Expense Report  
c) Bank Account Balance Comparison 

 
Director Bledsoe made a motion to approve the finance officer’s report as presented. Vice 
President Palmer seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
OA Cantu reviewed the bank comparisons from December and January, specifically 
highlighting the variance in ending balances from 2023 to 2024. OA Cantu clarified that tax 
revenue checks were received after the board packet was prepared, so they were not reflected 
in the initial report. The bank comparisons for this month, however, show those funds have now 
been accounted for. 
 
President Von Flue inquired about the impact of the current California Conflagration on the 
budget. Chief Miles confirmed that E416, with four personnel, had been deployed to California. 
President Von Flue asked about the expected return time for the crew, to which AC Veit 
responded that the engine and firefighters were anticipated to return around January 21st. OA 
Cantu then explained the reimbursement process from California, noting that it typically takes 
about a year for fire districts to receive reimbursement. 
 
(President Von Flue: Aye, Vice President Palmer: Aye, Director Bledsoe: Aye) 
 

X. CHIEF’S REPORT 
  

a) Monthly Report 
Chief Miles provided a brief overview of the monthly report to the Board, highlighting key 
events such as the California conflagration and the Oregon response deployment. He also 
mentioned the upcoming relocation of the siren from the old city hall parking lot to Silverton 
Fire District Station #1. According to Chief Miles, the siren will be moved at the beginning of 
February, but it will undergo maintenance and be out of service for approximately 6 to 8 
months. Chief Miles and the board members also discussed some of the siren's history. 
 

b) OGEC Public Meeting Law Training, March 6, 2025 
OA Cantu announced that the OGEC Public Meeting Law Training is scheduled for March 
6th, 2025, at 9:00 AM at the new City Hall. Some City staff will be attending the course, and 
the school district has been notified, though they have not responded yet. President Von Flue 
emphasized that all board members need to complete this training, particularly those whose 
terms are expiring. 
 

c) Annual Awards Banquet, February 15, 2025, 6:00pm, Oregon Gardens 
Chief Miles extended an invitation to the Annual Awards Banquet being held at the Oregon 
Gardens on February 15, 2025, beginning at 6:00pm. 
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS: 
 No new business items were discussed during the meeting. 
 
XII. ITEMS PENDING: 
  

a) SDAO Conference February 7th – 9th  
President Von Flue stated that the SDAO Conference is coming up. OA Cantu said that the 

candace
Stamp



 

3 
 

cut off date for registering is January 30th. Should any board members who want to attend that 
hasn’t already registered, please reach out as soon as possible to AO Cantu. President Von 
Flue discussed the costs of attending multiple conferences a year but encouraged 
participation.    

   
XIII. ADJOURNMENT:  
 
 With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:28 p.m.  

 
 
 

Approved this _______ day of __________________________, 2025. 
 
 

________________________________ 
 

President 
Minutes recorded and prepared by Kaylee Spencer 

candace
Stamp

























BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE COMPARISON

November 30, 2023 November 30, 2024

Columbia Bank Checking 583,950.76$      Columbia Bank Checking 538,533.23$        

Columbia Bank MM 270,357.75$      Columbia Bank MM 332,409.05$        

Local Gov't Pool 2,944,162.08$   Local Gov't Pool 2,225,198.38$     

Sub Total 3,798,470.59$   Sub Total 3,096,140.66$     

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2024

Columbia Bank Checking 342,723.33$      Columbia Bank Checking 239,200.40$        

Columbia Bank MM 363,906.23$      Columbia Bank MM 492,033.67$        

Local Gov't Pool 3,043,776.24$   Local Gov't Pool 3,166,472.57$     

Sub Total 3,750,405.80$   Sub Total 3,897,706.64$     

January 31, 2024 January 31, 2025

Columbia Bank Checking 133,844.85$      Columbia Bank Checking 257,396.04$        

Columbia Bank MM 407,754.43$      Columbia Bank MM 498,596.93$        

Local Gov't Pool 3,101,239.72$   Local Gov't Pool 2,967,770.29$     

Sub Total 3,642,839.00$   Sub Total 3,723,763.26$     

$80,924.26OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD -$702,329.93

OPERATING BUDGET AHEAD $147,300.84



Silverton Fire District 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Fire Chief Report 

 
Submitted by: Bill Miles, Fire Chief 

February 7, 2025 
Current Projects: 

• City pre-application conference and fire code comments for project on James Street. 

• Residential driveway reviews 

• Review incident data uploads to OSFM 

• Run incident attendance reports for 2024 quarter 4 

• Water Supply Review for Silver Creek Fellowship Project 

• Needed Fire Flow Calculation for Scotts Mills School for City of Scotts Mills water system master 

plan 

Meetings/Activities: 

• North Chief’s Meeting February 4th, Hubbard Fire District. 

• METCOM Board Meeting 2/12/25 

• Marion County Fire Defense Board Meeting 1/29/25 MCFD#1 

• January 28th Marion County Emergency Management Meeting   

• Silverton First Citizen Awards,  January 25th 

• Attend Woodburn FD Chief Joe Budge Retirement 1/31/25 

Staffing/Volunteer Changes-Updates: 

• Currently have 72 Volunteers and 9 career staff on the roster.  

• Currently have 6 RV’s (Resident Volunteers).  

• 7 new Combat Volunteer Firefighters started training academy Jan 3rd  

Trainings-Held/Attended: 

• Attend Weekly EMS & Fire training. 

• Local Budget Law Training Clackamas Community College 2/5/2025 

Other Activities/Topics of Interest: 

• B407 Update- Still waiting on replacement wiring harness. 

• E416 Update- Picking up engine from Delta Truck Center in California 2/10/25 

• 1/29/25 Brown, Hughes, Miles, tour MCFD#1 Defensible Space project on 55th Ave, Salem  

• Honored to receive Silverton Distinguished Service award at Silverton First Citizen Banquet 

1/25/25 

January Calls: 

January 2025 Calls- 103    4.9% decrease 
January 2024 Calls- 108   
 
Smoke Alarm Maintenance Requests 
 
For the month of January and the first 2 weeks of February, we responded to smoke alarm maintenance 
requests 12 times with 3 needing follow-up visits for expired smoke alarms. Smoke alarm maintenance 
includes replacing batteries in smoke alarms, carbon monoxide (CO) alarms and installing new smoke 
alarms.  We also deployed a bed shaker. 
 



 

 

 

 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 

2025 – 2026 

PROPOSED BUDGET CALENDAR 
 

Proposed February 11, 2025 

 

 

Appoint Budget Officer  *February 11, 2025 
 

Appoint Budget Committee  * February 11, 2025 
 

Approve 2025-2026 Budget Calendar  * February 11, 2025 
 

Publish Notice of Budget Committee Meeting  April 20, 2025 
(5 to 30 days before the meeting) 

 

Budget Committee Meeting  May 20, 2025 
 

Budget Committee Meeting  May 22, 2025 
(If necessary) 

 

Publish Notice of Budget Hearing & Summary  May 25, 2025 
(5 to 30 days before the hearing) 

 

Hold Public Budget Hearing & Adopt Budget  *June 10, 2025 
 

Enact Resolutions  *June 10, 2025 
Adopt budget & make appropriations 

Impose & categorize taxes 
 

Submit Tax Certification to Assessor(s)/Clerk(s) Office  July 7, 2024 
(All 2025-2026 Budget & Resolutions) 

 

 

* Denotes days of regular Board of Director meetings 
 

candace
Stamp



 

 

 

 

SILVERTON FIRE DISTRICT 

2025 – 2026 

BUDGET COMMITTEE 
 

 

 

ELECTED      TERM EXPIRES 

 

Robert Mengucci ...............06/30/2027 John Debo ....................  6/30/2025 

Stacy Palmer .........................06/30/2027 Fred Bridgehouse ..  6/30/2027 

Dixon Bledsoe ......................06/30/2025 Nick Robinson ..........  6/30/2027 

Ryan Bielenberg ................06/30/2025 Gordy Jensen .............  6/30/2025 

Les Von Flue .........................06/30/2025 Greta Ossman ............  6/30/2025 

 

 

Budget Officer ................ William Miles, Fire Chief 

 

Staff ...........................................Keith Veit, Assistant Chief  

   Candace Cantu, Office Administrator  

 Kaylee Spencer, Administrative Assistant 

Dan Brown, Lt. Training & Volunteer Coordinator 

Max Hughes, Firefighter/EMT 

Kyle Miller, Firefighter/EMT 

Ian Peterson, Maintenance Firefighter 

River Valdez-Savage, Firefighter/EMT 

candace
Stamp


